
AUSLEY & MCMULLEN 
ATTORNEYS A N D  C O U N S E L O R S  AT LAW 

123 SOUTH CALHOUN STREET 

P.O. BOX 391 (ZIP 32302) 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301 

(850)  824.31 15 FAX (650)  822-7560 

March 23,2012 

HAND DELIVERED 

Mr. David Dowds 
Ms. Jenny Wu 
Division of Economic Regulation 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-9850 

Re: Petition for approval of new environmental program for cost recovery through 
Environmental Cost Recovery Clause by Tampa Electric Company; 
Docket No. 11 0262-E1 

Dear David and Jenny: 

Enclosed are two CDs, each of which contains Tampa Electric Company's answers to 
Staff's Second Data Request Nos. 1-16. Charlie Murphy asked that we deliver this filing directly 
to you. Please note that two pages of this filing (Tampa Electric's responses to Data Requests 
Nos. 6 and 7, Bates stamp pages 91 and 92) are redacted, as they are the subject of a Request for 
Confidential Classification and Motion for Temporary Protective Order. The original unredacted 
answers to these two data requests are available in the Commission Clerk's office. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

James D. Beasley 

JDB/pp 
Enclosure 

cc: Ann Cole (w/o enc.) J 
Charles Murphy (w/o enc.) 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman (w/o enc.) 
Patty Christensen (w/o enc.) 


